

Introducing

Richard Kidd

Position	Senior Engineer Newcastle Structural and Civil
Professional Qualifications	B.E. (Hons) University of Newcastle 1995 (Civil Engineering)
Professional Affiliations	Member, Institution of Engineers, Australia (MIEAust)



Summary of Experience

Richard has over 15 years experience in consulting engineering practice. He has been responsible for the structural and civil design for a range of projects from large scale commercial/retail developments, multi-storey developments, health and aged care facilities, educational facilities in both the public and private sectors, industrial parks and wineries to individual residential dwellings. Richard has provided specialist structural advice in the design of various projects subjected to mine subsidence and in highly corrosive environments.

Professional Experience

May 2011 – Present	Senior Engineer <i>MPC Consulting Engineers</i>
Nov 2005 – May 2011	Newcastle Office Manager <i>Acor Consultants</i>
Dec 2003 – Nov 2005	Newcastle Office Manager <i>Low & Hooke Partners</i>
Nov 1998 – Dec 2003	Structural Engineer <i>Low & Hooke Partners</i>
Nov 1996 – Nov 1998	Structural Engineer <i>Port Stephens Engineers</i>



Examples of projects for which Richard Kidd has provided design and expertise include:

Airport and Defence Projects

- 1. Holsworthy Redevelopment, Special Operations Working Accommodation and Site Infrastructure Works, Sydney NSW**
Design team member, structural design
- 2. RAAF Base Williamtown 2ATHS Redevelopment**
Design team member, structural design and construction supervision
- 3. Newcastle Airport Eastern Apron Upgrade**
Design Team Member – construction supervision and QA Management of concrete pour audits and materials audits

Aged Care / Health Projects

- 1. Scenic Lodge Aged Care Facility**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$13 million)
- 2. Warnervale Gardens Hostel Complex Stage 1 & 2**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$22 million)
- 3. Tinonee Gardens Hostel & Administration Complex**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$6 million acute care hostel complex)
- 4. Grosvenor Centre Summer Hill**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$4 million)
- 5. CA Brown Retirement Village**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$11 million)

Education Projects

- 1. St Phillips Christian College, Performing Arts Centre Project**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$3 million)
- 2. Bishop Tyrell Anglican College, Library and Performing Arts Centre**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$6.5 million)
- 3. Hunter Valley Grammar School, Music Facilities Project**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$3.2 million)

4. **Hunter Valley Grammar School, K-2 Multi Purpose Area**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$2 million)
5. **Hunter Sports High, Double Gymnasium & Grandstand Facility**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$4.5 million)
6. **East Hills Girls Technology High School**
Project design team management, design/documentation. (\$4.5 million)
7. **The Hills School Upgrade**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$5 million special needs school)
8. **Marsden Rd Public Upgrade**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$3million)
9. **Old Bar Public School Upgrade**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$4million)

Infrastructure

1. **Substations and Facilities for Electrical Infrastructure**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision on various projects for Energy Australia and Country Energy.
2. **NCIG Coal Loader Facility, Newcastle**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision for components of water/fire supply infrastructure.

Other Projects

1. **Swansea RSL**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$3million)
2. **Adamstown RSL**
Project design team management, design/documentation and construction supervision.
(\$4.5million)
3. **Quayside (Residential and Motel Apartment Complex)**
Project design team management, design and documentation. (\$22 million)
4. **Luxor Apartments (Residential Apartment Complex)**
Project design team management, design and documentation. (\$10 million)
5. **Cessnock Supporters Club & Wine Country Motor Inn**
Project design team management, design/doc and construction supervision. (\$7 million)